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From: Baré, Carpline
To: Leonidis, Melly
Cc: Bien, Dan; Poland, Travis; Northcolt, Paul
Subject: Social media - Recap last hour - Sunday 2022-02-20 - 8:45 am
Date: February 20, 2022 9:28:24 AM
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Recap from the last hour:

e Names & cell numbers of police officers & emergency personnel are are listed.

e In the United States we have the Second Amendment that stands between us and a #BlackfaceHitler. Never let
them take your guns.

e @rcmpgrcpolice @FBlI @SECGov please watch this and arrest this man Emile Parfait right now. He is a scam
artist.

* Police in Paris have joined the march against Covid mandates.

Regarding the messaj

o hear our jack

Thraad Thread Thread

s.17

om/Maiernal
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In the United States we have the Second Amendment
that stands between us and a 4 Blackiace e,

Never let them take your guns.
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Lwas sent list by Convoy supporters who told
the “real story’

Names & cell numbers of police offi

37 S

Anjela La Flaca ¥ "taking up space” I<1ZXZ5

So. is and gearing up
to crack some Canadian freedom fighter skulls on the

Lord’s Day or will they give citizens a rest?
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3 Don Witson, LLB I+
Police in Paris have joined the march against Covid

mandates.

S Aaron Ginm Sarant 11
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From: Pare, Carglipe

To: Rancourt, Talia
Subject: Post 1G
Date: February 20, 2022 4:32:18 PM

We are aware of the material circulating on social media pertaining to a chat group that includes

some of our members. We can confirm that we are looking into the matter.

This material is not representative of those who have committed themselves to serving Canadlans

with integrity and professionalism.

All members of the RCMP know that, whether on or off duty, they have a responsibility to hold
themselves to the highest professional standards and are subject to the Code of Conduct of the

RCMP at all times.

R

Nous sommes au courant du contenu diffuse dans les réseaux sociaux et du groupe de clavardage
dont fant partie certains de ses membres. Nous pouvons confirmer gue nous examinons la guestion.

Le contenu diffuse n’est pas digne de celles et ceux qui se sont engageés a servir les Canadiens avec

intégrite et professionnalisme.

Tous les membres de la GRC savent qu'ils doivent agir selon les normes professionnelles les plus
elevées, au travail comme en dehors de celui-ci, et gqu’ils sont assujettis au Code de déontologie de

la GRC en tout temps.
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From: Champagpe. Karme

To: Pare, Caroline
Cc: Bancourt, Talia; Couture, Katherine
Subject: Social media - Commr. Twitter - Recap - Last 24 hours - Sunday 2022-02-20 - 8:45 pm
Date: February 20, 2022 8:45:36 PM
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Salut,

Recap Commr. since last 24 hours:

e This morning Police tried to trespass on to the Iconic Cafe in down town Ottawa.

e Pierre Poilievre: Today, | told the House of Commons to reject the Emergencies Act.

e Andy Brooke: AS A FORMER RCMP (Ret'd), | am (deeply) troubled by these reported
conversations.

e Levant: | don’t use the word Nazi often.

e POLICE WON'T LET LADY BUY COFFEE IN OTTAWA

e you refuse to suspend those Nazi infiltrators, because they are attacking Trudeau’s enemies,
which gives them an exemption in your rotten force.
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g Ezralevant & (3 &

You have Nazi cops bragging about hurting people.
Cheering police abuses. Threatening to do more hurt.
Boasting about jackboots. But you refuse to suspend
those Nazi infiltrators, because they are attacking
Trudeau's enemies: Which gives them an exemption in
your rottenforce.

& RCMP ) &

ADB Hosweet 12 ; S A K3

;oA S gy ) I*y o vt Fes = s
nttps://twitter.com/ezralevant
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Ezra Levant & .3 &3

| don’t use the word Nazi often, but when you have
violent police cheering illegal brutality against
Trudeau's personal enemies list, and that's all housed
within Trudeau’s police force run by the crooked

= ., yeah, the shoe fits. Not one of
them will be fired.

164 / s BB2 i

httos://www.youtube.com/watch?v=4Dddob2fXs8
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=
POLICE WONT LET LADY BUYCOFFEE IN OTTAWA

f5 B8R G7 JENAMEPAS. 3 PARTAGER =+ ENREGISTRER

https://twitter com/PilerrePollievre /status/I8954830862 25788979

g;\ pierrepoilievre &
Today, | told the House of Commons to reject the
Emergencies Act.

Sign here now if you agree:

STATUTORY ORDER | OHDRELEGAL
0 onfirmation of the declaration of Mation de ratification de la déclarmation de
sihuation de crise

hitps://twitter.com/SaimanSima/status/1495463060319965186
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alman Sima

This morning Police tried to trespass on to the lconic

Cafe in down town Ottawa. Now, they are closed.

Theyeven tried to open the door illigally but they
couldn’t. Police still is out side of the cafe.
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, Andy Brooke
F CARaVBrIObk: TSty

AS A FORMER RCMP (Ret'd), | am (deeply) troubled by
these reported conversations.

REGARDLESS OF THEIR ORIGIN. these disturbing
statements are already sufficient to justify the opening
of a formal Code of Conduct investigation pursuant to
Royal Canadian Mounted Police Act and/2

LEAKED RCMP MESSAGES: “Time for
the protesters to hear our jackboots on
the ground”

RCMP currently in Ottawa to@dssist in the crackdown on peaceful
protesters allegedly brag about using brutal forcedna leaked group chat

s.17
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From: Champagne, Karine
To: Paré, Caroline

Cc: Rancourt, Talia; Couture, Katherine
Subject: Social media - Recap - Sunday 2022-02-20 - 10:00 pm
Date: February 20, 2022 10:10:47 PM
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Salut!
Recap:

e The Post Millennial repost on chat leak

e Bill Blair thanks tweet

e Candice Bergen’s tweet about Emergency Act

e Randy Hillier en compagnie de membres de Diagolon, groupe néo-nazi impliqué dans les
événements des derniéres semaines.

e set up shop down at Herb’s truck stopin Vankleek Hill

httos://twitter.com/TPostMillennial/status/1495568964231045120

@ The Post Millennial =0
st LA

CONFIRMED: Leaked RCMP chat shows members

CONFIRMED: Leakad RCMP chat shiows members celelDrating vickence aganst |

hitps://twitter.com/Bil

dair/statius/1495575435345862658
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Bili Blair

| would like to thank : -

\ & officers from across Canada who
aided in the effort to clear and secure downtown
Ottawa. We are very grateful for their service and
professionalism throughout the operation.

71 Hany 7Q T

httos://twitter.com/CandiceBergenMP/status/1495506081564475399

., Candice Bergen &
L
Q@‘f’?’*g’
The rights and freedoms ef Canadians must be
defended at every turn. The Prime Minister with the
help of the NDP are making a dangerous mistake by
enacting the Emergencies Act.

: } ghe government should

ot have the power to
close the bank accounts
of Canadians on a whim.

The Prime

Minister is

(T T ROTER O
e 3, N W ¥ Save his own
— i % RV political skin.

CANDICE BERREN
FICIAL OPPOSITION

16529433227265
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g L'Observatoire du Parti coucou du Québec

SRV (10

Randy Hillier, du parti d'extreme droite Ontario First --
branche provinciale du PPC de Maxime Bernier -- en
compagniede membres de Diagolon, groupe neo-nazi
implique dans les evenements des dernieres semaines.

Le réveil est pour quand?

https://twitter.com/Gray_Mackenzie/statls/1495494545873817610

0 Mackenzie Gray

While the trucks have left Ottawa. lots of them haven't
went very far, A bunch have set up shop down at
Herb's truck stop in Vankleek Hill, about 45 minutes
from Ottawa. | noticed a number of trucks/cars that
were in Ottawa here Fconpoll #¢

460 Retweats 98 Duote Tweets 965 Likes
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hitps://twitter.com/CityAdrian/status/1495074002917806083

£ Adrian Ghobrial &

6' SChyAdrian
SEreaRing All protestors have been cleared off of
Wellington Street in front of Parliament Hill. Protestors
are being kettled onto side streets. A last group
remains at Wellington and Beck.

68 Retwests
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her inawa

| HORROR, WATCH: A .
: M TROOPERS on

TRAMPLED ¢ (
horseback andinearly) KILLED

0

= John Matrix {dude,

2,000 482.49K
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From: Champagne. Karne 5.17
To: Pare, Caroline
Cc: Couture, Kathering; Rancourt, Talia
Subject: Social media - Recap - Sunday 2022-02-20 - 11:15 am
Date: February 20, 2022 11:16:21 AM
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Salut!
Recap:

e Calgary's constable Brian Denison, on the horrific actions of Canadian police officers in

Ottawa today.
» The funding continues.

o  #MakeHimFamous RCMPalice Reg. No. Can we get an ID on him, please?

e Apres 23 jours d’occupation a Ottawa: le party de la liberté est fini

a pillar of the community. hitp&y//romo-gre gc calen/zazettelafficers-team-
camimunitv-arganize-sports-kids2whdisable=trie
Police have informed me they've opened up an investigation related to the treatment of
media members at today's protest
According to this, the dedicated domain that Rebel News set up for their reporter — who
they claim was deliberately attacked by police — was registered hours before the incident

happened

httpsy//twitter com/mathewifstatus{ 149508558 1449735404
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g Mathew Ingram &

According to this. the dedicated domain that Rebel
News set up for their reporter — who they claim was
deliberately attacked by police — was registered hours
before the incident happened

3 Adrien Lebouthillier 2 0ukelebiny

law. But we still
freedom

844 wa 145 1.824

s/ Awitter.com
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e

ice have informed me they've opened
related to the treatment of media
protest — and are looking to

517

M’Om‘ 10 & cD R

a pillar of the community. Enjo
kids and making fun of videos that show horses
trampling indigenous disabled seniors  romipe
gro.ge.ca/en/gazettia/of .

10,22 AW FaD 20, 2022 « Twilter 100 SWne

A0735164_14-000188



TVA nouveltes &3

Apres 23 jours d'occupation a Ottawa: le party de la
liberte est finj

14 Retwee! 63 181

hitps://twitter.com/idgunn4s

status/1495416
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